
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

February 9, 2017 
6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

William K. Rounds, Mayor 
Jay Sarno, Mayor Pro Tem 

Richard J. Moore, Councilmember 
Juanita Trujillo, Councilmember 

Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 11710 E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m.-5:30 p.m., Monday-Thursday and every other
Friday Telephone (562) 868-0511.











FOR ITEM NO. 3A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. GA 



FOR ITEM NO. 4 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. GA 



APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Minutes of the January 12, 2017 Regular City Council Meeting 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meeting: 
• January 12, 2017

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

Attachment: 
Minutes for January 12, 2017 

;4/fll/l� 
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

February 9, 2017 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: February 2, 2017 
ITEM NO. GA 



















February 9, 2016 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Quarterly Treasurer's Report of Investments for the Quarter Ended December 31, 
2016. 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

After a review of the City's investment policy in June 2015 by the City Council Finance 
Subcommittee, consisting of Mayor Moore and Councilmember Sarno, the City 
Council directed Staff to engage the services of a professional investment advisor. 
The City retained PFM Asset Management LLC ("PFMAM") to manage the City's 
portfolio. In January 2016 the City moved $20.8 million in reserve funds to an account 
managed by PFMAM. 

PFMAM provides an update of the City's investment performance to the Council 
Finance Subcommittee and Staff on a quarterly basis. On February 2, 2017, Ms. 
Sarah Meacham, a Director with PFMAM along with her staff, provided a presentation 
to the Subcommittee with a detailed review of the results of the portfolio for the quarter 
ended December 31, 2016. It also included a discussion of the investment strategies 
and policies which govern the City's portfolio and general market conditions. The 
detailed report is attached to this Treasurer's Report. 

CITY INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO 

The City's managed portfolio generated interest income in the amount of $69,881 for 
the most recent quarter. The interest income represents actual cash receipts received 
by the City plus the amortization of any discounts or premiums. The figure does not 
include unrealized gains or losses. 

When looking at the City's managed investment account, the overall performance, as 
expressed in a "yield" and "total return," is also presented. The yield is a forward
looking measurement which shows the income and dividends on the investments to 
be expected in the future based on current holdings, expressed as an annual rate of 
return. The City's yield (at cost value) at December 31, 2016 was 1.34%. 

Total return on the other hand, is a backward-looking measurement focused on not 
only interest earned, but also realized and unrealized gains/losses. Realized 
gains/losses result from selling a security at a price higher or lower than was actually 
paid to purchase it. Unrealized gains/losses result from market value increases and 
decreases in security values for securities which are still held in the portfolio. 

Report Submitted By: Jose Gomez, City Treasurer Date of Report: February 2, 2017 
Travis Hickey, Assistant City Treasurer 

ITEM NO. 68 































































\city Council Meeting 
> 

���------iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii-

PUBLIC HEARING 

Februa,y 9, 2017 

Resolution No. 9535 - Approval of Setting and Revising Stormwater Plan Check 
and Inspection Fees 

RECOMMENDATION That the City Council: 
• Open the Public Hearing and hear from anyone wishing to speak on the

matter and thereafter close the Public Hearing;
• Adopt Resolution No. 9535

BACKGROUND 

The City Council authorized an amendment to John L. Hunter and Associates (JHA) 
for professional services related to the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination 
System (NPDES) plan checking and inspection for private developments on 
December 8, 2016. At that meeting, Council directed staff to investigate the plan 
checking and inspection fees charged to developers. 

The current fee was set in Resolution No. 9520 and is based on the acreage of the 
development. The larger the acreage, the higher the fee. The existing fee is shown 
below: 

Area (acreage) 
Less than 1 acre 
Greater than 1 acre 

Fee 
$308 
$456 

At the May 22, 2014 meeting, Council adopted Ordinance No. 1055 which amended 
Chapter 52: Storm Water Runoff of the Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code by 
incorporating Low Impact Development (LID) strategies into the existing Code. The 
LID Ordinance is intended to lessen the surface water quality impacts of 
development and redevelopment using smart growth practices, and the integration 
of LID practices and standards for stormwater pollution mitigation. 

Since the Low Impact Development (LID) program is relatively new to the industry, 
it is taking four to six plan checks to get the development plans approved, when the 
existing fee only covers one plan check. Therefore, the cost of the plan checking 
services is exceeding the amount of the fee received. On average, each plan check 
is approximately $700 to $800. 

Staff checked with six surrounding cities and inquired on their NPDES/LID plan 
checking fees. Four out of the six cities, charge the actual cost for plan checking 
and inspection services. The process in general is as follows: The developer 
submits plans to the City and the consultant plan checks on behalf of the City. 

�JJ I
Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director '/ . l., Date of Report: February 1, 2017 

Department of Public Works 
ITEM NO. 7 



































































































City (i)I Sania Fe S,prin§s 

City Council Meeting 

ORDINANCE FOR ADOPTION 

February 9, 2017 

Ordinance No. 1086 - Interim Urgency Ordinance Enacting a Moratorium on Wireless 
Telecommunications Facilities within the Public Right-of-Ways. 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council adopt Ordinance No. 1086 as an interim urgency ordinance 
enacting a temporary moratorium on the development, establishment and operation of 
new and relocated wireless telecommunications facilities within the public right-of-ways, 
to take effect immediately. 

BACKGROUND 

Consumer demands, technology advances and changes in the laws governing wireless 
telecommunications facilities have spurred interest in the development of wireless 
telecommunications facilities within public right-of-ways. The Planning and 
Development Department and Public Works Department have received inquiries to 
allow for the construction of wireless telecommunications facilities within the public 
right-of-ways. However, the current code does not have standards or regulations to 
address such right-of-way installations. 

Telecommunications facilities in the public right-of-ways can vary considerably in size 
and appearance. Without specific standards and zoning regulations, it is difficult to 
regulate these facilities and ensure they will not conflict with aesthetics and public 
safety. Without the enactment of an ordinance, multiple telecommunications providers 
could quickly receive permits to install wireless telecommunications facilities that could: 

a. Create land use conflicts and incompatibilities, including excessive height
of poles and towers;

b. Create visual and aesthetic blight and potential safety concerns arising
from excessive size, height, noise, or lack of camouflaging of wireless
telecommunications facilities, including the associated mounts, cables,
meters, equipment boxes and cabinets;

c. Create unnecessary visual and aesthetic blight by failing to utilize
alternative technologies or capitalize on collocation opportunities;

d. Cause substantial disturbances to right-of-ways through the installation
and maintenance of wireless telecommunications facilities;

e. Create traffic and pedestrian safety hazards due to the unsafe location of
cables, poles, towers, equipment boxes or other items related to wireless
telecommunications facilities within the public right-of-way; and

f. Create operational conflicts with other land uses, facilities, or utility systems
authorized or existing on the same or adjacent sites.

Report Submitted By: Laurel Reimer 

Planning Department 

Date of Report: February 1, 2017 

ITEM NO. 8 













City of Santa Fe Springs 

Februa 9 2017 

ORDINANCE FOR ADOPTION 

Ordinance No. 1083 - An ordinance to amend Section 155.001 of the Santa Fe 
Springs Municipal Code adopting changes to the Building (excluding County 
Amendments to Chapter 94 (repair welded steel moment frame buildings), Chapter 
95 (earthquake hazard reduction for existing concrete tilt-up buildings), and Chapter 
96 (earthquake hazard reduction for existing unreinforced masonry bearing wall 
buildings), Electrical, Plumbing, Mechanical, Residential, Green Building Standards 
(excluding County Amendments), and Existing Building Codes as set forth in the 
2017 Edition of the Los Angeles County Code, Title 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31 and 33, 
respectively. In addition to several amendments found to be necessary due to local 
climatic, geological and/or conditions, the 2017 Los Angeles County Code is 
comprised of the 2016 State of California Building, Electrical, Plumbing, Mechanical 
Residential, Green Building Standards, and Existing Building Codes, respectively. 
(City of Santa Fe Springs) 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the City Council waive further reading and adopt Ordinance No. 1083. 

BACKGROUND 

Ordinance No. 1083 was introduced and passed its first reading at the January 26, 
2017 City Council Meeting. Below is the substance of the agenda report for the 
proposed ordinance as it appeared at said meeting. 

The California Health and Safety Code requires that local jurisdictions maintain and 
update the codes which govern construction within the State. This means that 
local jurisdictions must adopt ordinances to impose the same building standards as 
are contained in the California Building Standards Code, with the exception that 
they may establish building standards that are more restrictive and that are 
reasonably necessary due to one of the following three conditions: local climatic, 
geological, and/or topographical conditions. 

The State recently adopted the 2016 Edition of the California Building Standards 
Code (hereinafter referred to as "State Code"), which includes the California 
Building, Residential, Electrical, Mechanical, Plumbing, Energy, Green Building 
Codes, etc. Subsequently, to meet the California Health and Safety Code 
requirements, the County of Los Angeles recently adopted (by reference) the 2016 
State Code. Additionally, the County adopted several amendments found to be 

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: February 3, 2017 
Planning and Development Department 

ITEM NO. 9 























































































,, 

Februmy 9, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution No. 9536 - Weed Abatement 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 9536 declaring weeds a public nuisance, 
declaring its intention to remove them, and setting Thursday, February 23, 2017, as 
the date for the Public Hearing. 

BACKGROUND 

The City contracts with the Los Angeles County Agricultural Commissioner for the 
abatement of weeds. They have conducted their annual inspection of the properties 
in the City and listed those needing weeds abated. If the proposed resolution is 
passed, weed abatement notices will be mailed to all property owners listed. 
Resolution No. 9536 declares the weeds to be a public nuisance and sets a Public 
Hearing on the matter for Thursday, February 23, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. where property 
owners will have an opportunity to object to any part of the weed abatement process. 

Resolution No. 9536 provides property owners with the option of abating the weeds 
themselves, contracting the work to others, or having the County Agricultural 
Commissioner's contractor perform the work. Costs for work performed by the 
County, if approved by the City Council, will be assessed to the respective property 
owner's tax bill. 

Attachments: 

Resolution No. 9536 

Declaration List 

/t0f/l/ 1 y/ 
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

ITEM N0.10 





















City tJ/ Santa Fe Springs 

Februar 9 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Authorization to issue a Request for Proposals (RFP) to hire an Emergency 
Management Consultant to complete a Single Jurisdiction Local Hazard Mitigation Plan 
(LHMP) 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council authorize the Director of Police Services to issue a Request for 
Proposals (RFP) to provide contracted services for a Local Hazardous Mitigation 
Plan (LHMP). 

BACKGROUND 
The Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 requires that state and local governments develop 
and adopt a Local Hazard Mitigation Plan in order to receive certain federal financial 
assistance. LHMP's are normally updated every 5 years per FEMA; the City's existing 
LHMP (revised in 2009) did not meet the criteria outlined by the Plan Review Crosswalk 
based on the Local Multi-Hazard Mitigation Planning Guidance published by FEMA in 
July, 2008. 

The LHMP _identifies critical facilities such as public buildings, transportation systems, 
emergency response communications networks, high potential loss facilities, hazardous 
material facilities, and important public resources which are vital to the City's response 
during a natural disaster or might be at risk during a disaster. The Plan also assesses the 
City of Santa Fe Springs' vulnerability to natural hazards, such as flood, drought, 
earthquake, etc. It then identifies mitigation actions to assist with making Santa Fe 
Springs and our critical facilities more resilient during a natural disaster. Upon Council 
approval, the RFP will be issued and advertised accordingly. Proposals received in 
response to the RFP will be evaluated by staff and a recommendation for award of a 
professional services contract will be brought back to the Council. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
Proposed funding for the Local Hazardous Mitigation Plan is included in the Dep ment 
of Police Services FY 2016-17 Budget in the am unt of $50,000. 

Attachment: 

/�//(�-
addeus1lc6irmack 

City Manager 

Request for Proposals Local Hazardous Mitigation Plan (LHMP) 

Report Submitted By: Darryl Pedigo 
Department: Police Services 

Date of Report: February 2, 2017 

ITEM N0.11 



































February 9, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Water Well Zone 1 Hydrogeological Services -Authorization to Advertise Request 
for Proposals 

!RECOMMENDATION
That the City Council authorize the City Engineer to advertise for Request for
Proposals (RFP) for Hydrogeological Services to Install a Water Well in Zone 1.

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their May 26, 2016 meeting, awarded a contract to Richard C. 
Slade and Associates, LLC (Consultant) to perform a water well siting study for 
Zone 1. 

The Consultant completed the water well siting study and recommended the 
former Ashmun well site and the former Jessup well site as potential well sites. 
Based on Staff's review and recommendation, the City Council approved the 
Ashmun well site location for a new water well in Zone 1. The site is a large City
owned parcel located adjacent to the San Gabriel River. 

The Hydrogeological Services requested as part of the RFP include: 

• Prepare a preliminary design report for the new well.
• Develop a set of plans and technical specifications, cost estimates for well

construction.
• Provide inspection and management services for drilling.
• Provide inspection of casing and gravel pack installation.
• Conduct final pumping tests.
• Conduct water quality sampling and arrange for water testing.
• Process the required permits and reports required by State of California

agencies.

Estimated costs for the Hydrogeological Services ranges from $120,000-
$150,000. This cost estimate does not include the drilling and construction of well 
casing, wellhead, pump, mechanical infrastructure (piping, plumbing), and 
building. These costs will be provided in a future report to the City Council. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Staff will recommend an appropriation from the Bond Funds for Capital 
Improvements when the City Council considers awarding a contract for 
Hydrogeological Services. 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director JJL! Date of Report: February 3, 2017
Department of Public Works 

ITEM N0.12 







































Februa,y 9, 2017 

Interstate 5 Freeway Water Main Relocation - Florence Avenue Segment (Phase II) -
Authorization to Advertise 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 

1. Approve the Plans and Specifications for the Interstate 5 Freeway Water Main
Relocation - Florence Avenue Segment Phase II; and

2. Authorize the City Engineer to advertise for construction bids.

BACKGROUND 

The State Department of Transportation will shortly begin construction on the Florence 
Avenue/Interstate 5 (1-5) Segment Phase II portion of the 1-5 Freeway Widening Project. 
In conjunction with the State's project, underground utilities need to be relocated in 
order to avoid conflict with the work to be done by the State's contractor. 

The water main relocation work for this segment is split into two phases, Phase II and 
the previously completed Florence Avenue Segment Phase I. Due to the manner in 
which the existing water main infrastructure is configured, a portion of the City's water 
main relocation work will occur within the neighboring City of Downey requiring the 
contractor to obtain encroachment permits from the neighboring City. 

At this time, staff is requesting authorization to advertise the 1-5 Freeway Water Main 
Relocation - Florence Avenue Phase II project for bids to realign the City's existing 
water mains impacted by the State's 1-5 widening project. Phase II water main 
relocation work includes furnishing and installing 1,780 feet of 8-inch Ductile Iron Pipe, 
furnishing and installing fittings, valves, blow off assemblies, local service meters and 
related appurtenances, within the vicinity of the State's freeway widening, and other 
ancillary work. 

Phase II Plans and Specifications are complete and the Public Works Department is 
ready to advertise for construction bids for this project, upon City Council approval. A 
copy of the Plans and Specifications are on file with the City Clerk and are available for 
public review. The Engineers Estimate for the construction of Phase II is estimated at 
$650,000.00. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The City of Santa Fe Springs will be reimbursed via Utility Agreement ?UA-13073 in an 
amount up to $1,515,000.00 from the State. Staff will monitor the project and determine 
if more funds may be necessary to construct Phase II. If necessary, staff will coordinate 
with Caltrans staff and request an amendment to the agreement. 
Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director -'7J JI /Date of Report: February 3, 2017 

Department of Public Works '/ · 1..., 

ITEM N0.13 



















February 9, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Carmenita Road/Cambridge Street Traffic Signal - Reimbursement Agreement 

with Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railway Company 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 

1. Approve the Reimbursement Agreement with Burlington Northern Santa Fe
Railway Company for reviewing signal plans and interconnect preemption for
the proposed Carmenita Road /Cambridge Street traffic signal; and

2. Authorize the Director of Public Works to execute the Reimbursement
Agreement on behalf of the City.

BACKGROUND 

Included in the approval of Development Plan Approval 893 at 13341 Cambridge 
Street is the installation of a traffic signal at the intersection of Carmenita Road and 
Cambridge Street. Due to the proposed signal being located within 160 feet of a 
Burlington Northern Santa Fe (BNSF) Railway Company spur crossing, it is 
necessary that the traffic signal and railroad grade crossing protection signals and 
gates be interconnected. 

The attached reimbursement agreement calls for BNSF to be reimbursed by the City 
for the plan check and review of the signal plan interconnect and preemption 
calculations. The City will then be reimbursed by the developer, per the attached 
Developer Disposition Agreement, for all of the review costs charged by BNSF. The 
City Attorney has reviewed the reimbursement agreement. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

BNSF has estimated that the review costs will be $30,000. The developer will be 
responsible to reimburse the City for the costs. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 

No impact 

Attachment: 
Reimbursement Agreement w/BNSF 
Developer Disposition Agreement 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: 
-71/1 /Noe Negrete, Director '/ · L., Date of Report: February 3, 2017 

Department of Public Works 
ITEM NO. 14 





































City aj Santa Fe Springs 

Cit Council Meetin Februar 9, 2017 

PRESENTATION 

Introduction of New Santa Fe Springs Policing Team Members and Recognition of Whittier 
Police Detective Sergeant Escobedo 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Dino Torres, Director of Police Services to introduce 
the newest members of the Santa Fe Springs Policing Team. 

BACKGROUND 

Mark Biley, Officer 
Jeff Eriksen, Officer 
Bradley White, Officer 

Jose Escobedo, Detective Sergeant 

Report Submitted By: Dino Torres 
Department of Police Services 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Date of Report: February 3, 2017 

ITEM N0.19A 



City Council Meeting February 9, 2017 

PRESENTATION 

Recognition of the Santa Fe High School Girls' Volleyball Team 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council recognize the accomplishments of the Santa Fe High School 
Girls' Volleyball Team and Head Coach Alyssa Trujillo. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe High School Girls' Volleyball team completed a very successful 
sea'son in 2016. The volleyball team finished with an overall record of 14-8 and was 
the champions of the Del Rio League. The team advanced to the CIF playoffs where 
they lost a hard fought match to Hueneme High School of Oxnard in the first round. 

As a result of their successful season, the Santa Fe High School Chiefs Girls' 
Volleyball team received a number of accolades including: 

• Whittier Daily News All-Area Team: Janine Coria and Kayla Owens
• Whittier Daily News All-Area Coach of the Year: Alyssa Trujillo
• Del Rio All League Team

o Co-MVP: Kayla Owens
o 1st Team: Aliah Trujillo, Janine Coria, Briana Gilman 
o 2nd Team: Breana Facundo
o Honorable Mention: Alexandra Chavarria

Team Roster 
• Raelene Rivera, Defensive Specialist
• Janine Coria, Defensive Specialist
• Breana Facundo, Outside Hitter
• Kayla Owens, Outside Hitter
• Briana Gilman, Setter
• Natalia Romo, Opposite
• Evony, Reyes, Opposite
• Alexandra Chavarria, Outside Hitter
• Aliah Trujillo, Setter
• Ariel Garcia, Middle Blocker
• Jennisa Casillas, Middle Blocker
• Amber Duran, Defensive Specialist
• Jaclyn Telles, Defensive Specialist
• McKayla Magadan, Opposite
• Analyse Garcia, Defensive Specialist

Report Submitted By: Adam Matsumoto Date of Report: February 3, 2017 
Community Services Department 

ITEM N0.198 





� ,v.t,,, -1'" City of Santa Fe Springs
· 

City Council Meeting February 9, 2017 

PROCLAMATION 

Proclaiming Support for the Earned Income Tax Credit and Volunteer Income 
Tax Assistance (VITA) Program 

RECOMMENDATION 
The Mayor may wish to call upon Carlos Mendoza, Community Services Supervisor 
to assist with the proclamation. 

BACKGROUND 

On February 7, the City began its annual Volunteer Income Tax Assistance program 
(VITA). The City of Santa Fe Springs Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA) 
Program has provided free quality tax preparation for low to moderate income families 
in the community for the last 27 years. The tax preparations are completed solely by 
volunteers who have been trained and certified by the IRS. The Santa Fe Springs 
VITA Program continues to strive to improve the quality of tax preparation, as well as 
increase the number of community members it serves. 

The City has once again joined the efforts with the California State Board of 
Equalization 3rd district and other agencies to promote and support the free Income 
Tax Preparation and Family Resource Initiative which promotes the Earned Income 
Tax Credit (EITC) and other family services to those eligible. Last year nationwide, 
the initiative was able to serve 27 million eligible workers and families and received 
more than $65 billion Earned Income Tax Credits. The average amount received was 
$2,400.00 per return. 

The Santa Fe Springs VITA is currently accepting appointments for the 2016 tax year. 
The program offers free tax assistance to people who generally make $54,000 or 
less, persons with disabilities, elderly and limited English speaking taxpayers who 
need assistance in preparing their own tax returns. 

T!!:!1�� 
Attachment: 
Proclamation 

Report Submitted By: 

City Manager 

Carlos Mendoza Date of Report: January 31, 2017 
Department of Community Services 

ITEM NO. 19C 





February 9, 2017 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee Vacancies Councilmember 

Beautification 1 Moore 
Beautification 1 Rounds 
Beautification 3 Sarno 
Beautification 1 Trujillo 

Historical 1 Rounds 

Historical 3 Sarno 

Historical 3 Trujillo 

Historical 3 Zamora 

Parks & Recreation 1 Trujillo 

Parks & Recreation 2 Sarno 

Senior Citizens 3 Moore 

Senior Citizens 1 Rounds 

Senior Citizens 1 Sarno 

Senior Citizens 3 Trujillo 

Senior Citizens 3 Zamora 

Sister City 1 Moore 

Sister City 3 Sarno 

Sister City 1 Trujillo 

Sister City 1 Zamora 

Youth Leadership 1 Moore 

Youth Leadership 3 Sarno 

Youth Leadership 1 Trujillo 

Youth Leadership 3 Zamora 

Applications Received: None. 
Recent Actions: Peggy Radoumis was appointed to the Family and Human 
Services Committee and Johana Coca was appointed to the Traffic Commission. 

Thtitt(&: 
Attachments: 
Committee Lists 
Prospective Members 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 
City Clerk 

City Manager 

Date of Report: February 3, 2017 
ITEM NO. 20 































Februar 9 2017 

APPOINTMENTS OF LIAISONS 

Selection of Liaisons to Various City Committees and Representatives to 
Governmental Organizations 

BACKGROUND 

At the meeting of January 12, 2017, the City Council reorganized and selected 
William K. Rounds to be Mayor and Jay Sarno to be Mayor Pro Tern. It would be 
appropriate at this time to select Council Liaisons to the various City Committees and 
Council Delegates/Representatives for selected governmental organizations for 
2017. 

Attached is a listing of 2016 Council Liaison Appointments and Organization 
Representatives. 

Attachments: 
Council Liaison Appointments 
External Agency Representatives List 
City Council Subcommittees 

Submitted By: Janet Martinez, 
City Clerk 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Date of Report: February 3, 2017 

ITEM NO. 21 








	Agenda
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 4
	Item No. 6A
	Item No. 6B
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 13
	Item No. 14
	Item No. 19A
	Item No. 19B
	Item No. 19C
	Item No. 20
	Item No. 21



